


Phil Irving

613-294-0379

philirving@live.ca  [linkedin.com/in/phil-irving-15472487](https://www.linkedin.com/in/phil-irving-15472487)

I tackle challenges thoroughly and efficiently. Building on 25 years' experience in IT Security, I am seeking a practical and active role to minimize security risks by improving controls and procedures. I also really enjoy helping people learn to be more productive, through mentoring and teaching courses.

PROFILE

IT Auditor: 10 years – focused on **IT security and compliance**; planning, conducting, and reporting IT audits, making recommendations and tracking follow-up activities. Contributed expertise to Governance, Risk and Compliance (**GRC**); Enterprise Risk Management (**ERM**); and Disaster Recovery/ Business Continuity Planning (**DR/ BCP**).

IT Security expert: 15 years, and **Project Manager:** 2 years – developed and upgraded complex business applications, performed quality assurance testing, wrote programs, prepared user guides and support manuals, and taught programming and database skills to adults in continuing education, and trained employees for certificate courses (CCSP, EU GDPR).

QUALIFICATIONS

- ✓ **CISSP** Certified Information Systems Security Practitioner #83263 Oct 2005
- ✓ **CISA** Certified Information Systems Auditor #46595 Oct 2012
- ✓ **COBIT5** Apr 2015
- ✓ **CSX Foundations** CyberSecurity neXus (ISACA) July 2016
- ✓ Member of **IIA, ISSA, ISACA, (ISC)²**
- ✓ Expert: TeamMate, Visual Basic for Applications, AWK and scripts
- ✓ Strong knowledge: ITSG-33 & -38, NIST 800-series, COBIT, ISO27001, ITIL, Entrust PKI
- ✓ Background: C+, Java, Perl, ACL, HTML, XML, Certification & Accreditation
- ✓ Learning French – aiming to obtain BBB levels by 2021

WORK EXPERIENCE

Past 10 years:

The Knowledge Academy, Ottawa	Freelance Trainer (e.g. CCSP, EU GDPR)	2018–Present
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa	IT Audit Project Leader	2016–2018
NAV Canada, Ottawa	Senior Technology Auditor	2007–2016

Additional jobs include:

HP Canada, Toronto	Senior IT Security Analyst	2003–2005
Nortel Networks, Ottawa	IT Security Analyst, Project Manager	1997–2002
CGI Consultants, Ottawa	IT Security Analyst, Project Manager	1993–1996
Algonquin College, Ottawa	System Administrator, Teacher	1987–1989
IBM Canada, Toronto	Systems Analyst, Programmer	1987–1987
Bell Canada, Toronto	Systems Analyst, Programmer	1985–1986

VOLUNTEER

Executive Member, Kemptville Players Inc


- Developed leadership skills as liaison with community organizations and government.
- Planned and promoted successful fundraising events; designed and maintained web site.

EDUCATION

- ✓ **Computer Science, Bachelor**

Complete curriculum vitae at www.piSecAudit.ca

Queen's University, Kingston – 1985

 Security Audit, 964317 Ontario Inc
HST 87852-3000

Available immediately for permanent employment, or short- and long-term contracts.

2 Jan 2019